Community Police Review
Commission Memorandum

RIVERSIDE

Cig/ of Arts & Innovation

TO: COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2025
FROM: OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER WARDS: ALL

SUBJECT: COMMUNICATIONS REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2025

ISSUE:

Receive and file a communications report for the month of January 2025.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the Community Police Review Commission receive and file a communications report for the
month of January 2025.

DISCUSSION:

The following Police Department related items were agendized for the City Council as noted
below:

January 14, 2025

(1) The City Council of Riverside, California, has approved a Memorandum of Understanding
with the Riverside Police Officers Association (RPOA) Unit and RPOA Supervisory Unit
for $15.53 million from General Fund and Measure Z Fund, including negotiated revisions
and a new classification and salary range for the Chief Pilot.

(2) The Memorandum of Understanding with the Riverside County Probation Department
and Post-Release Accountability and Compliance Team outlines the reimbursement of
$535,150 for personnel, vehicle, and operation costs for FY 2024-25.

January 28, 2025

(1) The Memorandum of Understanding with the Riverside County Probation Department
and Post-Release Accountability and Compliance Team outlines the reimbursement of
$535,150 for personnel, vehicle, and operation costs for FY 2024-25.

(2) The U.S. Department of Transportation and Federal Railroad Administration have
provided a $78,759 grant and a $19,690 City match for overtime for police officers to
patrol railways and crossings.

Approved by: Ruby Leann Castillo, Principal Management Analyst



